
 

 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA NO. 2014–19 

REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 06, 2014 
FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

 
 
 
 

 REGULAR MEETING  
 

7:00 P.M. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
 
2. INVOCATION 
 
 
3. FLAG SALUTATION 
 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 
 

(Approval of Consent Agenda passes all routine items indicated by an asterisk 
(*).  Consent Agenda items are not considered separately unless a Council 
Member so requests.  In the event of such a request, the item is returned to the 
General Agenda). 

 
 
5. CITIZENS COMMENTS, oral communications to Council on any item not up for 

Public Hearing.  Testimony is limited to five (5) minutes.  Any person wishing to 
speak needs to complete the register located in the hallway.  Normal standards 
of decorum and courtesy should be observed by all speakers.  Remarks should 
be directed to the City Council as a body rather than to any particular Council 
Member or member of the staff.  In consideration of others, kindly silence all cell 
phone, electronic and messaging devices.  

 
 
6. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 
 
7. SPECIAL ORDERS 
 

a) The Fairbanks City Council, Sitting as a Committee of the Whole, will Hear 
Interested Citizens Concerned with the Following Application for a New 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 1 of 30



 

Agenda No. 2014–19 OCTOBER 06, 2014 Page 2 of 3 

Liquor License.  Public Testimony will be taken and limited to five (5) 
minutes.   

 Type: Distillery 
 DBA: Fairbanks Distillery Company, License #5353 
 Licensee/Applicant: Patrick Levy 
 Location: 410 Cushman Street, Fairbanks, AK 
 

b) The Fairbanks City Council, Sitting as a Committee of the Whole, will hear 
interested citizens concerned with the below-referenced Liquor License 
Application for Transfer of Ownership (Stock Transfer).  Public Testimony 
will be taken and limited to five (5) minutes.   

 
  Type:  Package Store, License #0995 

  To:  Oaken Keg #2754 / Safeway, Inc. 
    3627 Airport Way, Fairbanks 

  From:  Safeway, Inc. #2754 / Safeway, Inc. 
    Same Location 
 

c) The Fairbanks City Council, Sitting as a Committee of the Whole, will hear 
interested citizens concerned with the below-referenced Liquor License 
Application for Transfer of Ownership (Stock Transfer).  Public Testimony 
will be taken and limited to five (5) minutes.   

 
  Type:  Package Store, License #0999 

  To:  Oaken Keg #3410 / Safeway, Inc. 
    30 College Road, Fairbanks 

  From:  Oaken Keg. #3410 / Safeway, Inc. 
    Same Location 
 
 
8. MAYOR'S COMMENTS AND REPORT 
 
 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS 
 

*a) Resolution No. 4644 – A Resolution Authorizing the City of Fairbanks to 
Accept Funds from the Alaska Division of Homeland Security for the 
FFY2014 Homeland Security Grant Program.  Introduced by Mayor 
Eberhart.   

 
*b) Ordinance No. 5958 – An Ordinance Amending the 2014 Operating and 

Capital Budgets for the Sixth Time.  Introduced by Mayor Eberhart.   
 
 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 2 of 30



 

Agenda No. 2014–19 OCTOBER 06, 2014 Page 3 of 3 

11. DISCUSSION ITEMS (INFORMATION AND REPORT) 
 

 a) Committee Reports 
 
 
12. COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL 
 

*a) Memorandum Concerning the Northern Door Clubhouse 
 

*b) Appointment of the Chief of Fairbanks Police Department 
 
 
13. COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 
 
14. CITY CLERK’S REPORT 
 
 
15. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 3 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 4 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 5 of 30



Introduced by:  Mayor John Eberhart 
Finance Committee Review: September 30, 2014 

          Introduced:  October 6, 2014 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4644 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF FAIRBANKS TO ACCEPT 
FUNDS FROM THE ALASKA DIVISION OF HOMELAND SECURITY FOR 

THE FFY2014 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM 
  

 WH EREAS, the Alaska Divis ion of Homeland Security and Emergency  
Management provides funds to enhance the ability of states, territories, and urban areas 
to prepare for, prevent, and respond to terrorist attacks and hazardous events; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Fairbanks wishe s to upgrade and modernize its  
Homeland Security and natural disaster response capabilities; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Fairbanks wis hes to accept a grant  in the amount of 
$803,358, and no match is required; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Fairbanks will use the funds to upgrade the fire station 

alerting system ($684,358), upgrade the security system at the police station ($62,000), 
and provide search and rescue training ($57,000); 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council that the Mayor is 
authorized to execute any and all documents required for accepting funds on behalf of 
the City for this grant. 
  

PASSED and APPROVED this _____ Day of October 2014. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
John Eberhart, Mayor 

 
 
AYES:    
NAYS:   
ABSENT   
APPROVED:   
 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
 
______________________________ _____________________________ 
Janey Hovenden, MMC, City Clerk Paul J. Ewers, City Attorney 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 6 of 30



Ordinance or Resolution No: 4644

Abbreviated Title: FFY2014 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM

Does the adoption of this ordinance or resolution authorize:

1) additional costs beyond the current adopted budget? Yes No x

2) additional support or maintenance costs? Yes x No

  see below

3) additional positions beyond the current adopted budge Yes No x

  (F - Full Time, P - Part Time, T - Temporary)

Equipment Contracts Personnel OT Total

$684,358 $684,358

$62,000 $62,000
$30,000 $27,000 $57,000

$0

$0

$0
$0

$746,358 $30,000 $27,000 $803,358

Equipment Contracts Personnel OT Total

$746,358 $30,000 $27,000 $803,358
$746,358 $30,000 $27,000 $803,358

Initial mb Date 9/23/2014

CITY OF FAIRBANKS
FISCAL NOTE

I.  REQUEST:

     If yes, what is the estimate?

     If yes, how many positions?

If yes, type of positions?

II.  FINANCIAL DETAIL:
PROJECTS:

Borough Wide Fire Station Alerting System Upgrade

City Wide Door Card Security System Upgrade
Search & Rescue Training

Alaska Division of Homeland Security
TOTAL

The City of Fairbanks estimates the following maintenance costs:  Borough Wide Fire Station Alerting System 
Upgrade (estimated increase of  $734 in annual maintenance cost); City Wide Door Card Security System 
Upgrade (no change in repair costs); and Search & Rescue Training (no maintenance costs).

Reviewed by Finance Department:

TOTAL

FUNDING SOURCE:

 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 7 of 30



Ordinance No. 5958 
Page 1 

Introduced By:  Mayor Eberhart 
Introduced: October 6, 2014 

 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 5958 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2014 OPERATING AND 

CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR THE SIXTH TIME  
 
WHEREAS, this ordinance inc orporates the changes outlined on the attached 

fiscal note to amend the 2014 operating and capital budgets; and  
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows [amendments shown in bold font; deleted text 
or amounts in strikethrough font]:  
 

 
SECTION 1. There is hereby appropriated to the 2014 General Fund and the 

Capital Fund budgets the following sources of revenue and expenditures in the amounts 
indicated to the departments named for the purpose of conducting the business of the 
City of Fairbanks, Alaska, for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2014 and ending 
December 31, 2014 (see pages 2 and 3): 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 8 of 30



Ordinance No. 5958 
Page 2 

REVENUE
APPROVED 

BUDGET
INCREASE 

(DECREASE)
AS            

AMENDED
Taxes, (all sources) 20,060,196$  46,471$          20,106,667$    
Charges for Services 4,372,020      153,225          4,525,245        
Intergovernmental Revenues 4,541,084      24,200            4,565,284        
Licenses & Permits 1,444,914      72,476            1,517,390        
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 1,022,185      (89,485)          932,700           
Interest & Penalties 130,500         4,897              135,397           
Rental & Lease Income 158,744         -                     158,744           
Other Revenues 215,000         31,253            246,253           
Other Financing Sources (700,543)       13,687            (686,856)          

Total revenue appropriation    31,244,100$  256,724$        31,500,824$    

EXPENDITURES
Mayor and Council 507,865$       -$                   507,865$         
Office of the City Attorney 178,104         -                     178,104           
Office of the City Clerk 348,914         3,000              351,914           
Finance Department 923,640         -                     923,640           
Information Technology 1,420,382      -                     1,420,382        
General Account 5,725,431      5,600              5,731,031        
Risk Management 1,040,819      -                     1,040,819        
Police Department 7,206,291      -                     7,206,291        
Dispatch Center 2,051,459      121,268          2,172,727        
Fire Department 6,357,074      57,432            6,414,506        
Public Works Department 7,534,588      -                     7,534,588        
Engineering Department 522,431         75,722            598,153           
Building Department 670,308         -                     670,308           

Total expenditure appropriation  34,487,306$  263,022$        34,750,328$    

12/31/13 general fund balance 13,270,040$  13,270,040$    
 Decrease to fund balance (3,243,206)    (6,298)            (3,249,504)       

Nonspendable (424,514)       -                     (424,514)          
Committed for snow removal (250,000)       -                     (250,000)          

Assigned self insurance (785,248)       -                     (785,248)          
12/31/14 Unassigned balance 8,567,072$    (6,298)$         8,560,774$      

6,950,066$      
Minimum unassigned fund balance requirement  is 20% of budgeted annual 
expenditures but not less than $4,000,000.

GENERAL FUND

  
 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 9 of 30



Ordinance No. 5958 
Page 3 

 
 

 
 

 

REVENUE 
APPROVED 

BUDGET
INCREASE 

(DECREASE)
AS         

AMENDED
Transfer from Permanent Fund $   514,960  $   514,960 
Transfer from General Fund    1,784,545    1,784,545 
Equip Replacement 

Public Works      250,000       250,000 
Building 10, 000              10,000 
Police 180,000          180,000 
Dispatch 80,000              80,000 
Fire 250,000          250,000 
 IT 110,000          110,000 

Property Repair & Replacement 145,000          145,000 
3,324,505$ - $                 3,324,505$ 

EXPENDITURES
IT Department 637,300$   -$                 637,300$    
Police Department 180,000    -                  180,000      
Dispatch Department 582,130    -                  582,130      
Fire Department 572,829    -                  572,829      
Public Works Department 1,955,463 -                  1,955,463   

3,927,722$ -                    3,927,722   

12/31/13 capital fund balance 6,008,764$ -$                 6,008,764$ 
Decrease to fund balance (603,217)  -                  (603,217)    
12/31/14 Assigned fund balance 5,405,547$ - $                 5,405,547$ 

CAPITAL FUND

Total appropriation

 
  
 
 

 
 
SECTION 2.  All appr opriations made by this ordinance lapse at t he end of the 

fiscal year to the extent they have not been  expended or contractually com mitted to 
the departments named for the purpos e of  conducting the business  of said 
departments of the City of Fair banks, Alaska, for the fi scal year commencing January 
1, 2014 and ending December 31, 2014. 
 
 

 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 10 of 30



Ordinance No. 5958 
Page 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 3.  The effective date of this ordinance shall be the ____th day of 

October 2014. 
 
 

    _______________ ________________ 
       JOHN EBERHART, MAYOR 

 
 
AYES:    
NAYS:    
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _______________ ________________ 
Janey Hovenden, MMC, City Clerk  Paul J. Ewers, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 11 of 30



Ordinance No. 5958 
Page 5 

 
 
 

FISCAL NOTE 
 

ORDINANCE 5958, AMENDING THE 2014 OPERATING AND 
CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR THE SIXTH TIME 

 
 

ESTIMATED REVENUES and OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
 

$256,724 Increase (see attachment 1 for detail) 
 

1. Taxes – $46,471 Increase 

2. Charges for Services – $153,225 Increase 

3. Intergovernmental Revenues – $24,200 Increase 

4. Licenses & Permits – $72,476 Increase 

5. Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties – ($89,485) Decrease 

6. Interest & Penalties – $4,897 Increase 

7. Rental & Lease Income – No Change 

8. Other Revenues – $31,253 Increase 

9. Other Financing Sources & (Uses) – $13,687 Increase 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 12 of 30



Ordinance No. 5958 
Page 6 

 
 

FISCAL NOTE CONTINUED 
ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES 

 
$263,022 INCREASE 

 
1. Mayor & Council – No Change 

2. City Attorney’s Office – No Change 

3. City Clerk’s Office – $3,000 Increase 

 $3,000 Increase to Other Outside Contracts for criminal background 

checks 

4. Finance Department – No Change 

5. Information Technology – No Change 

6. General Account – $5,600 Increase  

 $ 30,600 Increase to Contribution to other agencies for increase in bed tax 

 $($25,000) Decrease to Emergency Service Patrol 

7. Risk Management – No Change 

8. Polic e Department – No Change 

9. Dispatch – $121,268 Increase  

 ($81,784) Decrease to Salaries   

 $203,146 Increase to Overtime 

 ($        94) Decrease to Benefits 

10. Fire Department – $57,432 Increase 

 $47,859 Increase to Benefits - retroactive health increase of $113.95 per 

employee per month from January 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014  

 $  9,573 Increase for health Benefits for November and December 2014 at 

$113.95 per employee per month 

11. Public Works – No Change 

12. Engineering – $75,722 Increase  

 $44,912 Increase to Salaries  

 ($  4,419) Decrease to Overtime 

 $35,229 Increase to Benefits 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 13 of 30



Ordinance No. 5958 
Page 7 

13. Building Department – No Change 

 
 

FISCAL NOTE CONTINUED 
 

Capital Fund 
 

 
 

1. REV ENUES  
 

 No change 
 
 

2. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)  
 

 No Change 
 
 

3. EXP ENDITURES  
 

 No Change 
 
 

4. IN TERNAL TRANSFERS 
 

 No Change 
 
 

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 14 of 30



Ordinance 5958
Attachment 1

OBJ ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL EST 

REV EST REV ADJ
REVISED EST 

REV
ACTUAL YTD 

REVENUE
(UNDER)/OVER 

BUDGET ORD 5958
AMENDED 
BUDGET

3001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 14,514,741$          (246,205)$         14,268,536$          14,267,006.75$   (1,529.25)$          (1,529)$            14,267,006.75$     
3002 HOTEL MOTEL TAXES 2,554,213              144,447            2,698,660              2,116,532.93       (582,127)             50,000             2,748,660              
3003 ALCOHOL BEVERAGES TAXES 2,085,000              78,000              2,163,000              1,449,681.09       (713,319)             -                       2,163,000              
3004 TOBACCO DISTRIBUTION TAXES 940,000                 (10,000)             930,000                 604,441.04          (325,559)             (2,000)              928,000                 

Total 60 TAXES 20,093,954            (33,758)             20,060,196            18,437,661.81     (1,622,534)          46,471             20,106,667            

3101 RESERVE FOR LOSSES (50,000)                 -                        (50,000)                 -                       (50,000)               -                       (50,000)                  
3125 ATTORNEY FEES COURT COSTS -                            -                        -                            102.50                 103                     -                       -                             
3126 ELECTION FILING SERVICES 125                        -                        125                        100.00                 (25)                      (25)                   100                        
3140 COPY CHARGES 4,500                     -                        4,500                     3,650.25              (850)                    -                       4,500                     
3180 ADMIN REC GRANTS 25,000                   -                        25,000                   11,999.78            (13,000)               -                       25,000                   
3102 AMBULANCE 1,250,000              -                        1,250,000              709,066.29          (540,934)             (40,000)            1,210,000              
3103 FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 28,900                   -                        28,900                   60,033.14            31,133                31,133             60,033                   
3104 MOTOR VEH ACCIDENT REVENUE 12,500                   -                        12,500                   806.64                 (11,693)               -                       12,500                   
3108 ALARM SYSTEM BILLINGS 105,000                 -                        105,000                 147,647.50          42,648                42,648             147,648                 
3110 DISPATCH SERVICES 580,000                 -                        580,000                 534,776.77          (45,223)               -                       580,000                 
3134 POLICE LABOR RECOVERY -                            -                        -                            -                       -                          51,255             51,255                   
3187 FIRE RECOVERY GRANTS 5,000                     -                        5,000                     2,324.83              (2,675)                 -                       5,000                     
3112 GARBAGE COLLECTION 1,610,000              -                        1,610,000              1,225,013.79       (384,986)             -                       1,610,000              
3113 GARBAGE EQUIPMENT RESERVE 219,545                 -                        219,545                 168,495.75          (51,049)               -                       219,545                 
3115 PW WARRANTY REIMBURSEMENT -                            -                        -                            2,282.14              2,282                  2,282               2,282                     
3124 ENG MISC CHARGES & FEES 3,000                     -                        3,000                     3,006.00              6                         6                      3,006                     
3183 ENG RECOVERY GRANTS 550,000                 -                        550,000                 376,632.31          (173,368)             75,000             625,000                 
3185 PW RECOVERY GRANTS 25,000                   -                        25,000                   7,821.30              (17,179)               (10,000)            15,000                   
3186 PW RECOVERY NON GRANTS -                            -                        -                            925.72                 926                     926                  926                        
3460 STRMWATER PPP PLAN REVIEW 200                        -                        200                        -                       (200)                    -                       200                        
3461 STRMWTR SITE REVIEW 1TO5 ACRE 250                        -                        250                        -                       (250)                    -                       250                        
3130 BUILDING MISC SERVICES 3,000                     -                        3,000                     955.00                 (2,045)                 -                       3,000                     

Total 61 CHARGES FOR SERVICES 4,372,020              -                        4,372,020              3,255,639.71       (1,216,380)          153,225           4,525,245              

3305 SOA BOND REIMBURSEMENT 869,107                 -                        869,107                 869,108.00          1                         1                      869,108                 
3306 SOA ON BEHALF PAYMENTS 1,174,941              165,036            1,339,977              -                       (1,339,977)          -                       1,339,977              
3314 SART EXAM REIMBURSEMENT 16,000                   -                        16,000                   16,885.72            886                     886                  16,886                   
3301 SOA MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE 1,621,774              (11,232)             1,610,542              1,630,844.00       20,302                20,302             1,630,844              
3302 SOA ELECTRIC PHONE 120,000                 -                        120,000                 117,211.61          (2,788)                 (2,788)              117,212                 
3303 SOA LIQUOR LICENSE 75,500                   -                        75,500                   56,599.43            (18,901)               5,799               81,299                   
3304 FNSB PILT 8,500                     -                        8,500                     -                       (8,500)                 -                       8,500                     
3315 FT WW NORTH HAVEN PILT 475,000                 -                        475,000                 475,000.00          -                          -                       475,000                 
3316 REST EASY PILT 26,458                   -                        26,458                   26,457.91            (0)                        -                       26,458                   

Total 63 INTERGOVERNMENTAL 4,387,280              153,804            4,541,084              3,192,106.67       (1,348,977)          24,200             4,565,284              

3401 BUSINESS LICENSE 855,000                 6,914                861,914                 850,441.00          (11,473)               (10,000)            851,914                 
3403 TRANSIET VENDOR LICENSE 4,000                     -                        4,000                     4,200.00              200                     200                  4,200                     
3404 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT 9,500                     -                        9,500                     31,878.24            22,378                22,378             31,878                   
3405 PRIVATE DETECTIVE LICENSE 2,800                     -                        2,800                     2,325.00              (475)                    -                       2,800                     
3407 MASSAGE PRACTITIONER LICENSE 5,000                     -                        5,000                     10,950.00            5,950                  5,950               10,950                   
3409 COMMERCIAL REFUSE LICENSE 2,000                     -                        2,000                     2,000.00              -                          -                       2,000                     
3410 TOWING VEHICLE LICENSE 1,000                     -                        1,000                     750.00                 (250)                    -                       1,000                     
3411 CHAUFFEUR LICENSE 35,000                   -                        35,000                   29,115.00            (5,885)                 -                       35,000                   
3413 COMM VEHICLE FOR HIRE PERMITS 16,100                   -                        16,100                   10,300.00            (5,800)                 -                       16,100                   
3432 TEMPORARY CATERERS APPL FEE 2,000                     -                        2,000                     1,975.00              (25)                      -                       2,000                     
3433 COMMERCIAL TRANS VEH COMPANY 5,600                     -                        5,600                     5,800.00              200                     200                  5,800                     
3440 MISC PERMITS AND LICENSES 600                        -                        600                        600.00                 -                          -                       600                        
3105 FIRE CODE INSPECTIONS 60,000                   -                        60,000                   27,924.00            (32,076)               -                       60,000                   
3117 ENG PLAT SERVICES 4 OR LESS 200                        -                        200                        400.00                 200                     200                  400                        
3118 ENG PLAT SERVICES 5 OR MORE 200                        -                        200                        200.00                 -                          -                       200                        
3119 ENG QUICK PLATS 300                        -                        300                        300.00                 -                          -                       300                        
3425 ENG DRIVEWAY CONST PERMIT 1,250                     -                        1,250                     1,250.00              -                          -                       1,250                     
3426 ENG SDWLK ST OBSTRUCT PERMIT 450                        -                        450                        1,350.00              900                     900                  1,350                     
3428 RIGHT OF WAY PERMIT 17,500                   -                        17,500                   64,890.00            47,390                47,040             64,540                   
3431 ENG STREET EXCAVATION PERMIT 4,500                     -                        4,500                     4,900.00              400                     400                  4,900                     
3408 MASTER PLUMBER LICENSE/EXAMS 4,000                     -                        4,000                     4,400.00              400                     400                  4,400                     
3415 COMMERCIAL BUILDING PERMIT 229,320                 -                        229,320                 232,278.00          2,958                  10,000             239,320                 
3418 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT 43,680                   -                        43,680                   46,858.00            3,178                  3,178               46,858                   
3420 MECHANICAL PERMIT 33,750                   -                        33,750                   31,184.00            (2,566)                 -                       33,750                   
3421 PLUMBING PERMIT 33,750                   -                        33,750                   18,469.00            (15,281)               (10,000)            23,750                   
3422 SIGN PERMIT 3,000                     -                        3,000                     4,630.00              1,630                  1,630               4,630                     
3424 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 67,500                   -                        67,500                   67,075.00            (425)                    -                       67,500                   

Total 64 LICENSES AND PERMITS 1,438,000              6,914                1,444,914              1,456,442.24       11,528                72,476             1,517,390              

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 15 of 30



Ordinance 5958
Attachment 1

OBJ ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL EST 

REV EST REV ADJ
REVISED EST 

REV
ACTUAL YTD 

REVENUE
(UNDER)/OVER 

BUDGET ORD 5958
AMENDED 
BUDGET

3107 CORRECTIONAL FACILITY SURCHAR -                            -                        -                            420.00                 420                     420                  420                        
3109 TRAFFIC TICKET COLLECTION FEE 37,000                   -                        37,000                   775.00                 (36,225)               -                       37,000                   
3602 PARKING VIOLATIONS 85                          -                        85                          -                       (85)                      -                       85                          
3603 MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS 360,000                 -                        360,000                 103,586.62          (256,413)             (75,000)            285,000                 
3605 VEHICLE FORFEITURES 560,000                 -                        560,000                 363,787.83          (196,212)             -                       560,000                 
3608 CITY FORFEITURES 30,000                   -                        30,000                   3,362.64              (26,637)               -                       30,000                   
3609 EMS SEATBELT OPTION 100                        -                        100                        195.00                 95                       95                    195                        
3606 VEH FORF TOWING STORAGE ACCES 35,000                   -                        35,000                   10,900.00            (24,100)               (15,000)            20,000                   

Total 65 FINES FORFIETURES 1,022,185              -                        1,022,185              483,027.09          (539,158)             (89,485)            932,700                 

4001 INTEREST DEMAND DEPOSITS 3,500                     -                        3,500                     2,401.81              (1,098)                 -                       3,500                     
4002 HOTEL MOTEL INT PENALTY 500                        -                        500                        4,249.95              3,750                  3,750               4,250                     
4003 ALCOHOL INT PENALTY 500                        -                        500                        270.05                 (230)                    -                       500                        
4005 PROP TAX INT PENALTY 80,000                   -                        80,000                   38,270.22            (41,730)               -                       80,000                   
4007 GARBAGE INT PENALTY 45,000                   -                        45,000                   39,906.71            (5,093)                 -                       45,000                   
4008 SPEC ASSESSMENTS INT PENALTY 1,000                     -                        1,000                     2,146.78              1,147                  1,147               2,147                     

Total 67 INTEREST PENALTIES 130,500                 -                        130,500                 87,245.52            (43,254)               4,897               135,397                 

4201 UTILIDOR LEASES 80,000                   -                        80,000                   80,000.00            -                          -                       80,000                   
4203 RENT OLD CITY HALL -                            -                        -                            1.00                     1                         -                       -                             
4205 RENT SOA ETS 2,400                     -                        2,400                     1,200.00              (1,200)                 -                       2,400                     
4208 RENT BOYS GIRLS CLUB 16,260                   -                        16,260                   13,550.00            (2,710)                 -                       16,260                   
4212 RENT GOLD HEART PLAZA 1                            -                        1                            1.00                     -                          -                       1                            
4214 RENT FCVB 10                          -                        10                          10.00                   -                          -                       10                          
4216 LEASE CELL TOWER 19,200                   2,373                21,573                   17,977.50            (3,596)                 -                       21,573                   
4202 RENT FIRE TRAINING CENTER 38,500                   -                        38,500                   27,229.58            (11,270)               -                       38,500                   

Total 68 RENTAL AND LEASES 156,371                 2,373                158,744                 139,969.08          (18,775)               -                       158,744                 

3801 SPECIAL ASSESS PRINCIPAL 5,000                     -                        5,000                     9,564.07              4,564                  4,564               9,564                     
4703 CASH OVER AND SHORT -                            -                        -                            (15.00)                  (15)                      -                       -                             
4704 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 10,000                   -                        10,000                   36,687.71            26,688                26,688             36,688                   
4701 TECHITE SETTLEMENT 200,000                 -                        200,000                 200,000.00          -                          -                       200,000                 
4702 DONATIONS CONTRIBUTIONS -                            -                        -                            1.00                     1                         1                      1                            

Total 78 OTHER REVENUES 215,000                 -                        215,000                 246,237.78          31,238                31,253             246,253                 

4901 SALE OF ASSETS -                            -                        -                            13,687.26            13,687                13,687             13,687                   
4928 XFER FROM PF OPERATIONS 4,091,537              28,139              4,119,676              2,059,838.00       (2,059,838)          -                       4,119,676              
7602 XFER TO PF -                            (3,035,674)        (3,035,674)            (3,035,674.18)      -                          -                       (3,035,674)             
7604 XFER TO CAP FUND (500,000)               (1,000,000)        (1,500,000)            (1,500,000.00)      -                          -                       (1,500,000)             
7610 XFER TO CAP FUND EQ RESERVE (219,545)               -                        (219,545)               -                       219,545              -                       (219,545)                
7614 XFER TO CAP FUND AMB MILAGE (65,000)                 -                        (65,000)                 -                       65,000                -                       (65,000)                  

Total 79 OFS OFU 3,306,992              (4,007,535)        (700,543)               (2,462,148.92)      (1,761,606)          13,687             (686,856)                

Revenue Total 35,122,302$          (3,878,202)$      31,244,100$          24,836,180.98$   (6,507,918.84)$   256,724$         31,500,824$          

AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 16 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 17 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 18 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 19 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 20 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 21 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 22 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 23 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 24 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 25 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 26 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 27 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 28 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 29 of 30



AGENDA PACKET - October 06, 2014 Page 30 of 30


	AGENDA - October 06, 2014
	SPECIAL ORDERS
	ABC New Distillery License
	ABC Transfer Safeway Oaken Keg #2754 and #3410

	NEW BUSINESS
	Resolution No. 4644
	Ordinance No. 5958

	COMMUNICATIONS
	Northern Door Clubhouse
	Chief of Police 




